
Acknowledgement of Addendum 
 

We have received and review all the addendums for this proposal, we have a comprehensive 

understanding of all the information provided by Jeferson Parsih on both official addendums. 

 

1. June 30th Addendum #1. 

2. July 13th Addendum #2. 

As well we are attaching both documents as proof of the acknowledgement  
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      Cynthia Lee Sheng                                                                               Renny Simno  
            Parish President                                                                                                           director 
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         Office 504.364.2678                   
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June 30, 2021 

 

ADDENDUM #1 
 
 

  Bid Number:  50-00134903 Bid Opening Date:  July 20, 2021  
     
            

                           
 
Description of Bid:  TWO (2) YEAR CONTRACT FOR A MICROSOFT OFFICE 365 MIGRATION 
 PROJECT FOR THE JEFFERSON PARISH 24TH JUDICIAL COURTS 
 

               CLARIFICATION: 
 
                 

1. How many on-premises Exchange Servers are in the current environment? 1 
2. What is the version number and patch level of the current Exchange Servers on premises? 

2013 
3. What is the current functional level of the Active Directory for the 24th JD courts? 

2008R2 
4. Are there any archived mailboxes that will be migrated as part of this project? no 
5. What is the total size of the Exchange Information Store? 275gb 
6. Are there any spam filters or third party mail gateways in place such as Barracuda Spam 

Filter or Mimecast? Appriver 
 

7. What version of Microsoft Exchange?  Is it on the latest patch? 365 
8. Can we offer a substitute for Ancient O365 Backups?  Or is that firm? It’s firm 
9. Is installing Office 365 Apps (Word, Excel, Outlook, etc.) on all workstations required or 

is that handled internally? Handled internally 
10. Is the setup and configuration of Microsoft Teams/OneDrive/SharePoint part of this 

project? Yes  
a. If yes:  

i. Will training/assisting users on using Teams/OneDrive/SharePoint 
required for this project or is it only focusing on Exchange and Office 
Apps? No 
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Sincerely, 
 

 Donna M. Evans 
Donna M. Evans 
Buyer II 
 
Jefferson Parish Purchasing Department 
 

 
Bidders must acknowledge all addenda on the bid form.  Bidder acknowledges receipt of  
This addendum on the bid form as indicated.  Failure to do so will result in bid rejection. 

 
This addendum is a part of the contract documents and modifies the original bidding documents and 
specifications.  The contents of this addendum shall be included in the contract documents.  Changes 
made by this addendum shall take precedence over the documents of earlier date. 
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